


"4 _A7  /..

THE A 4D iy
UNIVERSITY Faculty of SCIENCE
OF CALGARY Department of MATHEMATICS & STATISTICS

“ Facsimile: (403) 282-5150

2500 University Drive N.W., Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N TN4 Telephone (403) 220-5202

August 3, 1992

Neil J.A. Sloane,
A.T.&T. Bell Laboratories 2C-376,

600 Mountain Avenue,
Murray Hill NJ 07974, U.S.A.

Dear Neil,

Thanks for yours of 92-07-17. Louise & I are just back from 16 days in Fairy Meadows.
Andy is here but didn’t come to camp. Too busy fixing up TgX for me and working for Blob
Wyvill! He did a climb on Chinaman’s peak a couple of weeks ago.

Here’s the current and probably final version of Parker’s problem that I'll publish in the
Unsolved Problems section of the MONTHLY. Notice that Ira Gessel has proved my Catalan
number observation. Notice also my amended reference to Sloane2, both in the text and at

b the end.

Will there be any triangular arrays in the New Book?
We’d be glad to see you both if you’re passing this way again.

Best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

ietard

Richard K. Guy
Emeritus Professor of Mathematics

RKG/rkg

encl: Parker’s Problem.



